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Oak Ridge Vanpower Education,
Associated ~ Post Office Box 117 Research, and Training

Universities' _ Oak Rig,p gngsm 97.8$@117
" T Division

February 3, 1988

' 'Mr. George Kuzo
-Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

,

Suite 2900, 101 Marietta Street
- Atlanta, Georgia 30323

' Dear.Mr.'Kuzo:

Enclosed are five copies of the final report of the Confirmatory
Radiological Survey of the Argonaut Reactor Facility, Virginia Polytechnic
Institute and State University, Blacksburg, Virginia. It is ORAU's opinion that

_

the reactor facility meets the guidelines for terminating operating reactors.

If you have any questions or comments, please give me a call at

(FTS) 626-0048 or (615) 576-0048.

Sincerely,

_. p
Glenn:L. Murphy, s at t Marmger
Radiological Site Assessment Program
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Enclosures-

cc: L. Rouse, NRC/NMSS
D. Sly, NRC/NMSS
E. Davis, NRC/NMSS
W. Boyle, ORAU/MERT
R. Cloutier, ORAU/MERT-PTP
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